
 

 

    LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

             100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

          Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

         Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219 

 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BUSINESS MEETING 

Thursday, October 20, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – 6:00 p.m. 

 

NOTE: The meeting is being held as an in-person and virtual public meeting using Zoom. Directions 

on how to access the meeting online or via phone are available at lowerprovidence.org.  
 

▪ The meeting is video recorded for posting on the Township website. 

▪ A video camera has been installed in the Township Auditorium for security purposes. 

 

Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Protocol for Hybrid Meetings 

 

Roll Call:   

__ G. Neights__ C. Coless __ J. Darby __ P. MacFarland __ J. Sorgini __ K. Phan 

       

Chairman’s Comments 

 

1. Presentations 

a. Recognition of Lower Providence Police Department for completion of Crisis 

Intervention Specialist training – Anna Trout, Office of Mental 

Health/Developmental Disabilities/Early Intervention & Michelle Monzo, 

Montgomery County Emergency Services  

b. Recognition of Lower Providence Fire Department -Acting State Fire 

Commissioner Chas McGarvey  

c. Introduction of new Director of Finance - Rich Lafiata 

d. Student representative report – Kaitlyn Phan 

 

2. Consent Agenda   

a. Acceptance of the minutes of the Board of Supervisors budget workshop of 

September 28 and business meeting of October 6, 2022  

 

 The following Meeting Minutes  

• Environmental Advisory Council 

• Library Board of Trustees 

• Parks & Recreation Board  

• Planning Commission - Cancelled 

• Sewer Authority 



 

 

 

 

b. Monthly Reports - September 

• Community Development 

• Community Relations 

• Finance 

• Fire Marshal 

• Human Resources 

• Parks and Recreation 

• Police 

• Public Works 

c. Fiscal Matters 

1. Authorization for payment of bills: $1,980,370.08 

2. Treasurer’s Report 

3. Escrow Release – Release #1, Woodland Avenue Tracts, in the amount of 

$15,784.50 

Motion to Accept Consent Agenda ___ Second ___ Vote ___ Abstained ___ 

 

3. New Business 

a. Conditional Use Hearing – HTC Associates for 3150 Ridge Pike 

b. Discussion of waiver of land development request from The Lincoln Center, 

1100 Adams Avenue  

c. Discussion of waiver of land development request from Streamlight, 30 

Eagleville Road 

d. Consideration of Resolution 2022-29 directing the tax collector to implement 

provisions of Act 57 allowing taxpayers who fail to receive a tax notice during 

their first year of occupancy to apply for a waiver from penalties and 

additional costs 

Motion ___ Second ___ Vote ___ Abstained___ 

       

4. Announcements/Meetings 

• Planning Commission – Oct. 26 at 7:00 p.m.  

• Zoning Hearing Board – Oct. 27 at 7:00 p.m. cancelled 

 

5. Comments and Other Business 

 

6. Courtesy of Floor (not to exceed 3 minutes per person) 

 

7. Adjournment  

     

 Next Business Meetings:  November 3, 2022 

     November 17, 2022 

       
 

The Board of Supervisors meets on the first and third Thursday of each month.  The agenda can be found 

approximately 3 to 5 days in advance on the Township website: www.lowerprovidence.org.  Click on the 

“Agenda” tab. 

http://www.lowerprovidence.org/


1

E.J. Mentry

From: JAMES LENTZ <james.lentz@lpfire.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 8:59 PM
To: E.J. Mentry
Cc: CHIEF OFFICERS
Subject: LPFD - Voluntary Recognition Program

Mr. Mentry: 
 
I am incredibly proud to share that we have received confirmation from the State Fire Commissioner that LPFD has been 
recognized as being 100% certified under the state's Voluntary Recognition Program.  This is a direct result of a 
progresssive group of fire service leaders and an incredibly dedicated team of firefighters who continue to selflessly 
serve our community.  I should note that out of 2448 fire companies/departments in Pennsylvania, LPFD is one of 
only 32 recognized at 100% certified to nationally recognized and sanctioned professional qualification standards.    
 
Acting State Fire Commissioner Chas McGarvey is tentatively scheduled to attend a future Supervisors meeting. With 
your approval, we would like to go ahead and schedule this where he will present this certification to the LPFD.   
 
We are thinking about October 20, 2022. Please let me know your thoughts. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Jim 

 
James Lentz, Fire Chief 

Lower Providence Fire Department 

3199 Ridge Pike 

Eagleville, PA 19403 

james.lentz@lpfire.com 
610-539-5408 ext. 6600 
610-636-6867 Cell 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been mov ed,  
renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and  
location.

“Teamwork divides the task and multiplies the success” Author Unknown 
  



Minutes of Lower Providence Environmental Advisory Council Meeting – August 15, 2022 
 
The meeting began at 7:10 PM.  Council members Joseph Lulis, Douglas White, John Zollers, 
Sameeksha Panda, and Sarah Kim were present. Mr. Lulis served as acting chair. 
 
1. Approval of Minutes. The minutes from the July 18, 2022 meeting were approved 3-0, with Mr. 
Lulis making the motion for approval and Mr.  White seconding. 
 
2. Old Business 
 
a) Subcommittee Reports (most reports were tabled due to the absence of the responsible 
Council members except those noted below) 
  
 Education / Communication 
  

4. There was extended discussion on various approaches to green / sustainability awards, 
including concepts of an “honor roll” where all qualifying nominees are honored, and 
designation of award categories for all nominees to highlight ways in which their 
nomination contribute to sustainability. 

 
 Built Infrastructure / Ecological Restoration 
 

Mr. Zollers noted his intention to finish his report on impact of deicing salt use for the 
 September meeting. There was some general discussion of the topic including past 
township practices, and it was suggested that Mr. Zollers speak to Public Works Director 
Joe Chillano about current practices and alternatives. 

 
 Green Energy 
 

Mr. White noted that the energy audit is continuing. Mr. White will get in touch with Parks 
and Recreation director Jane Delaney to discuss use of lighting in township parks. 

 
b. Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
Mr. Lulis noted that the committee is reviewing draft chapters and refining priorities. The next 
meeting will be September 21, 2022. 
 
3. New Business. 
 
a. Mr. Lulis advised that proposed budget items should be prepared for discussion at the 
September meeting. 
b. Mr. Lulis advised that EAC workplan items should be reviewed for end-of-year project status 
discussions. 
 
4. Comments and Other Business. Mr. Zollers raised the issue of rare-earth mineral mining, how 
it is driven by high-capacity battery production and some renewable energy systems, and the 
issues of promoting such systems when their production drives environmentally destructive 



mining in other parts of the world. Mr. White noted organizations that seek to work out such 
supply chain problems, including MBDC. 
 
Mr. Lulis presented a proposed alternate route for the national 9/11 trail through Lower 
Providence, prompting extensive discussion of alternative routes and more generally difficulties 
of traveling through Lower Providence by means other than car.   
 
5. Courtesy of the Floor. Resident Leah Baird noted that Wegmans has eliminated single-use 
plastic bags from the checkout process at their Collegeville location, and that future models of the 
Dodge Challenger and Charger will only be available with battery-electric drivetrains. 
 
Supervisor Gary Neights and Mr. Lulis discussed modifying township code requirements to 
require electric charger infrastructure be included in new construction. 
 
6. Adjournment. Mr. Zollers made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. White. 
Motion passed 3-0 and meeting was adjourned. 



Lower Providence Community Library 
Board of Director’s meeting 

September 27, 2022 
 

Present: Karen Stine, president; Tejal  Mehta, vice president; Arthur Miller, secretary; Ben Simkin; 
Patricia Fennell-Peaks; Shannon Chase. 

 
Minutes:  The minutes of August 15, 2022 were approved. 
 
Treasurer’s report: Expenses were up 15 percent for last month, including the cost of a new computer. 
However, donations continued to come in and we are roughly on budget for the year. 
 
Director’s report: We will have a table at the Lower Providence Fall Fest on October 1 and will have our  
chrome book with hot spot to register new patrons. 
 The entire Lower Providence complex experienced a partial power outage on September 6. 
However, Township Manager E. J. Mentry and Head of Public Works Joe Chillano hooked the library to a 
generator so we could stay open. Then we had a partial closure on September 13 as we hooked back up 
to the main PECO line. As the result of the outage, we had to bring in a technician who was able to 
restore full power to our HVAC system. 
 Banned Book Week September 19-25 recognizes and honors books that have been banned or 
challenged. We do an annual display of banned and challenged books to acquaint our patrons.   
 
Committee reports: 
 Fundraising:  The Friends of the Library will have a round of gift baskets for sale in December. 
 Strategic Planning: As the result of our ongoing Library Planning  and Expansion Study our 
consultant Jim Keller  has brought us preliminary estimates that to include the features we need it 
would require some 9000 square feet of additional space. We realize that our planning needs to fit 
within the space planning now being done concerning the municipal building and other township 
requirements. 
 
Adjournment: Zoom meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP     

PARKS & RECREATION 

July 19, 2022, MEETING MINUTES 

 

1) Call to Order. 

A)  Amy Johnston-Smith called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.  

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call: 

A) The following Parks & Recreation board members were in attendance: Amy Johnston-Smith, Beth Ann 

Mazza, Ray Lotfi, Erin Di Paolo and Michelle Brown, Stephanie Padula and Jean Akers were absent.  

B) Also, in attendance:  Karen Hegedus, Recreational Superintendent, Student Rep. Kristen Riddell, 

Parmesh Sivakumar and Iris Gong. 

4) Meeting Minutes: 

A) Review/Approve meeting minutes of June 21, 2022. 

B)  MOTION: Beth Ann Mazza made a motion to approve minutes of June 21, 2022, Ray Lotfi seconded 

the motion. The motion passed 6-0. 

 

5) Old Business  

A) Discuss and consider the Student Representatives that were interviewed for the upcoming year.  

(1) Ash Jeyapratap 

(2) Sameeksha Panda 

(3) Amy Johnston-Smith gave a recommendation to the board for both applicants 

(4) Kristen Riddell concurred. 

MOTION: Beth Ann Mazza made a motion to approve both applicants for the upcoming year. Michelle 

Brown seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0. 

MOTION: Beth Ann Mazza made a motion to reappoint Riley McDonald and Parmesh Sivakumar. 

Michelle Brown seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0. 

B) Concert in the Park – June 26th – Southern Edge Band – it was a beautiful night and well attended, 

approximately 100 people were in attendance. 

C) July 4th – Fireworks Show & DJ – Update, another well attended event. Sold out of the glow swords that 

we were selling. Kona Ice was very busy all night. Optimist did very well, also. The show was about 15-

18 minutes long. 

 

6) New Business 

A) Movie in the Park – Wednesday, July 20th @ 7:30pm – Movie at Dusk – Encanto – Community Lawn 

B) Concerts in the Park – August 21st 6:00pm-8:00pm – Todd O’s River of Dreams Tribute to Billy Joel 

C) Summer Camp – Update – Very Challenging year with campers, parents, and lack of staff. Also, there 

was Covid-19 cases. Reevaluating the summer procedures, pay rates and fees. 

D) Review of Capital Budget Projects – 5-year Capital Projects 2023-2027 

(1) Capital Budget Projects were discussed and approved by the Park Board. 

E) Thank you to Kristen Riddell, Charlie Yang, and Iris Gong for their service to the Park Board from 

2020-2022. 

 

7)   Board Comments  

A)  Ray Lotfi, Parks Committee, asked about donations for the Movie in the Parks 

  

8)  Supervisor Liaison Report 

Cara Coless relayed that there is a Board of Supervisors meeting scheduled for July 21st, 2022. 

 

 

 



 

9) Motion to Adjourn. 

A) MOTION:  Kristen Riddell made a motion to adjourn. Iris Gong seconded the motion. The motion 

passed 6-0. The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 

 

Next Meeting: September 20, 2022 



















 

 
 

LOWER PROVIDENCE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2022 

 
 
The Township Planning Commission did not meet on September 28th. We do anticipate a meeting 
in October at which time the Commission will hear a presentation about the revised Audubon 
Square V and revised BrightView plans. The Commission will also be receiving draft sections of 
the Comprehensive Plan for consideration this fall.  
 
The Zoning Hearing Board met on September 22nd, to hear continued appeal for BrightView 
Landscaping, 400 N. Park Avenue.  BrightView requested a continuance to refine their plans.  The 
second hearing was a request for a special exception from J&M Pet Resorts, 2550 Eisenhower 
Avenue-Suite C210 to authorize the use of a portion of the property as a kennel.  The requested 
relief was conditionally granted.  
 
The ZHB will meet on October 27th to hear the continued appeal for BrightView Landscaping, 400 
N. Park Avenue, seeks a variance for an extension of a non-conforming use: and to allow the 
installation of ground mounted solar in a front yard.  BrightView is revising their plans further 
which may require further relief., They will come to Board in November.  
 
Both portions of the Moscariello Development are underway.  Work has begun at the Whitetail 
Ridge-2711 Woodland Avenue development.  Work also continues at the three projects at the 
County Facility though no work on the trail.  The renovation of Bud’s Bar at 2797 Egypt Road is 
proceeding with framing, while we await further developed plans for the buildings systems. Across 
the street, work is nearly complete on Nudy’s. Design of the fire suppression system is the next 
task with some difficulty from Audubon Water. The Enclaves at Evansburg still has some site 
work to complete ahead of dedication.  Some residents have expressed dissatisfaction. The Courts 
at Brynwood is wrapping up and the final improvement inspection has been performed.  
 
The Branca Church Road project received Board approval and they are now working on outside 
agency permitting.  The Lincoln School 1100 Adams Avenue will be coming before the Board 
October 20.  
 
We issued 81 building permits, 36 zoning permits, 1 new business licenses, 17 resale U&Os, and 
handled 54 service requests in September. The Department is pursuing several code enforcement 
actions in the Court of Common Pleas.  The outstanding matter at 3460 Ridge Pike was resolved 
via a settlement agreement. The business is to remove equipment and the large wood piles in the 
next sixty days. An agreement was reached with Vision Solar ahead of their hearing. Panels will 
be removed from one home and repairs done, while Vision will relocate panels on three other 
homes to bring them into compliance. The contempt of court matter for CPM at 3752 Ridge Pike 
is to be heard October 13. Residents have expressed appreciation of the Township’s efforts with 
the Vision and CPM matters. 
 
As always, please contact us with any questions or concerns.   



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2022 

Denise Walsh Page 1 of 2 10/7/2022 

 

HIGHLIGHTS 

 

Communications / Community Outreach 

 

▪ Website and social media posts of note: 

• EPA Superfund site work & public information session 

• PA Sustainability Summit 

• New online permit portal 

• Recognition of outgoing BOS student reps 

• ZHB alternate vacancy 

• 9/11 Remembrance Ceremony photos 

• Emergency repair work – Parklane Drive 

• 9/11 Memorial Trail information 

• FB Share of Rep. Webster’s clean up and stream study 

• FB Share of Methacton Post Prom fundraiser 

• 2022 road improvement project – progress photos 

• Park & Rec events, programs 

• Monthly board/commission meetings 

• Good Morning LP 
 

 

I met with HR Director Kristin Maas to provide an overview of the employee portal portion of 

the website and procedures for posting and making updates.  

 

Working with Mike Rohlfing, the Fire Marshal / Emergency Management webpage was updated 

and resources were added.  

 

Right-to-Know Office 

During the month, requests for information under the Right-to-Know Law were logged and 

processed, totaling 13 police and 17 non-police. (Copies of reports prepared as a result of an 

accident investigation conducted by the Lower Providence Township Police Department are now 

obtained through Carfax.) 

 

ON-GOING RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Communications 

▪ Website 

▪  Facebook, Twitter and Instagram posts  

▪ Press releases 

▪ Constant Contact emails 

▪ Cable Access Channel posts 

▪ Trash & recycling concerns 

 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2022 

Denise Walsh Page 2 of 2 10/7/2022 

 

Administration 

▪ Weekly email to Board of Supervisors with informational items 

▪ Legal advertisements as needed 

▪ Scheduling, correspondence and miscellaneous tasks as needed 

▪ Preparation and distribution of Board agenda packets 

▪ Completion of post-Board of Supervisor meeting tasks, including posting of meeting 

summary and approved minutes on website 

▪ Attendance at staff-solicitor meetings; preparation and distribution of meeting notes 

▪ Maintenance of Resolution, Minute and Ordinance books 
 

Meetings 
▪ Staff meeting – Sept. 6, 27 

▪ Interview with Director of Finance candidate – Sept. 14 

▪ J.P. Mascaro – Sept. 29 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Denise Walsh 

Community Relations Coordinator 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

     

FROM: Susan C. Law 

   

DATE:  October 13, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: September 2022 Finance Department Monthly Report   

 

 

 

Budget 

• Reviewed department heads’ presentations for the budget meeting. 

• Multiple meetings to discuss revisions to budget. Revised budget accordingly. 

• Contacted Berkheimer to get year-end and 2023 projections for EIT and LST. 

• Budget workshop with Board of Supervisors on September 28, 2022. 

• Various tasks related to budget and revisions. 

 

 

Miscellaneous 

• Received $198,305.13 Volunteer Fire Relief Association state aid which is 

$37,641 more than last year. This is a direct pass through to the Fire Company. 

• Received $419,616.60 pension state aid. $10,545.60 more than budgeted. 

• Received notice from PennDOT that our estimated Liquid Fuels allocation for 

2023 is $737,454. This is $7,988 more than we received this year and we received 

about $8,200 more this year than PennDOT estimated. 

• Received the second installment of American Rescue Plan funds - $1,410,834.50. 

• Discussed MMO presentation with Chuck Friedlander. 

• Attended BOS meeting via ZOOM on September 1, 2022 for Chuck Friedlander’s 

presentation of the MMO for 2023. 

• Continue working with TD Bank and Freedom Systems to complete setup of 

positive pay for our checking accounts. Starting using the feature and there were 

some glitches that needed to be corrected. Added Tina Blain to TD Treasury so 

that she can address any positive pay issues if I am out of the office. 

• Group interview with Finance Director candidate. 

• Worked with TD Bank to get access to the CD accounts. Some of the ARPA 

funds were put into CDs for better interest rates and I was not able to see them in 

my online banking.  

• Assisted with various HR items. 

 

 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

Police:  610-539-5900   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Fire Marshal & Emergency Management Coordinator 

September 2022 Report 

During the month of September 2022:  

• Lower Providence Fire Department responded to 48 emergency incidents within the 

Township 

• Issued 16 notices of violation for failure to have business re-inspected 

• Issued 5 citations for failure to comply with business inspection - Acorn Landscaping, 

El Volcan and Poochies Place 

• Participated in Montgomery County Emergency Management in-service training 

• Issued three block party permits - Lantern Lane, Mockingbird Lane and Vincent Dr. 

• Issued three special event permits - Child and Family Focus 5k, Montgomery County 

Hero Fund 5k, Cars vs Cancer Car Show 

• Met with LPFD Fire Chief and Shannondell representatives on site of Shannondell to 

discuss electric vehicle concerns 

• Completed IS-1000, IS-2000, IS-2500 and IS-2600 course as part of updated PEMA 

training requirements 

• Participated in budget presentation workshop 

• Provided updated information for Fire Marshal webpage 

• Participated in Fundamentals of Fire Alarms class presented by American Fire Alarm 

Association 

• Appeared before County Judge O’Neil for parking lane violation appeal. Judge 

O’Neil upheld the convictions 

• Participated in Arson Awareness class presented by Montgomery County Fire 

Academy 

• Conducted plan review for Tidal Wave Car Wash and The Lincoln Center 

• Attended Township 9/11 memorial ceremony 

 

Notes: Special thanks to Denise Walsh, Joan Holley and Bette McMorrow for all their continued 

support.  



 

 

 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

PARKS AND RECREATION 

 
MONTHLY REPORT  

September 2022 
 

Administration: 

 

• Daily communication with Joe Chillano, Director of Public Works, to discuss job tasks/duties for   

parks crew. 

• Denise Walsh and I planned and organized the 9-11 remembrance event. The event took place on 

Sunday, September 11th at 9 am.   

• Met with Mike Nester to discuss placement of a few new benches and trees that were purchased 

for Eagleville Park.   

• Met with the Park and Recreation staff throughout the month to prepare for future programs/trips. 

• Worked on Community Fall Festival event with Karen Barron and Karen Hegedus and Rylie Cox 

(intern)– set-up itinerary, supplies ordered, meeting with public works staff, sign ordered, signs 

for fun zones, Trunk or Treat, Tree Lighting, Pumpkins ordered, booklets made, confirm DJ and 

food vendors. 

• Scheduled a Fall Fest meeting with the Public Works, Police and Fire Marshal on details of the 

event. 

• Attended the PRPS zoom meeting on Summer Camp wrap up. 

• Researched and implemented the information for the new card reader for Fall Fest. This will 

allow us to accept credit card payments for our events. 

• Prepared for our Community Wide Yard Sale. This event was well received, and the turnout was 

very successful with 42 houses participating. We will offer this event again in the spring. 

• Work on securing Trunkers for Trunk or Treat. Also, work on gift baskets for prizes from LP 

businesses. 

• Met with E.J. and Sue to review the Parks and Recreation budget. 

• Many requests have been scheduled for the pavilions in September. (7 rentals). If the 

pavilions are not reserved, they are available for general use. To reserve a pavilion, go to 

www.lptrec.com 

• We sold 6 discounted Movie Tavern tickets in September. Movie Tavern tickets are sold for 

$8.50 year -round.  

• We sold 10 discounted Regal Movie ticket. Movie tickets are sold at a discounted price of $10.00 

per ticket year- round. 

• We continue to offer Memorial Donation Program which allows residents to purchase a bench, a 

tree, or a brick in a loved one’s honor and have it placed in a special location in one of our 

beautiful parks. In the month of September, 2 benches and 3 trees and 1 brick were purchased, all 

for Eagleville Park. 

• We continue to offer our Hometown Heroes Program and have been replacing the banners 

throughout Eagleville Park as they are purchased. 
 

Parks: 

• GRL landscaping continues to mow and maintain all township properties throughout the 

township. We have an open line of communication with GRL and his staff if any concerns occur. 

• Continue to communicate with Mike Nester and Zach on any matters that need attention.  

• Weekend pavilion rentals are reserved for the month of September. 

• Parks staff continues to keep all area parks maintained throughout the fall. 

 

 

 

https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lptrec.com%2F%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR1GwvYO7ZLdRil7oZZT2pBRRUifji2W5_0HZERxeHww8_rD4NBJFFMJo2M&h=AT31PVVa7NMsevAUQHKFZTbuWosjyFpoMyzHgRGYgs47H-8ro0nkoTOnGcce0FjFsoNdz8KzrtolUhMCNRwx6t2RZXlg_FXC8cMUJMlVu3EUPgBlmNPvpk-0d8N0tSYAxw&__tn__=-UK-R&c%5b0%5d=AT3j-iYVUPhFZaXDY7jKtZ-FX69LVVEXfvjD_opSA4kWup5h5pIasG_oq_hfArYtPpNpOIcbawgPKPtx-PKC6qf0MiNcQZ0JdtrmM_BKjXLcEpVsQM95gwQZk6LZs3seNlmo4RMFqqxg7aDahPfv3BG7IQLY_higaDw_N54hvo6kvzFvfAu1Y3xJ0OV_aP70trNTAww


 

Eagleville Park: 

• We showed Clifford the Big Red Dog in the park on Friday, September 16th. The movie was well 

attended. 

 

Eskie Park: 

• We are preparing to begin Phase 2 of our Tree canopy plantings in October at Eskie Park 

 

Hoy Park: 

• We replaced some sections of the pier with new boards for safety measure. Some of the boards 

where damaged. 

 

Redtail Park:  

• Met with Jessie Kemper from the Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy to discuss possible 

TreeVitalize grant opportunities. 

 

 

Programs for the month of September: 

• Yoga in the Park 

• Young Rembrandt’s Creative Drawing 

• Firebird Theatre  

• Snapology Programs 

• Podcasting 101 

 

Upcoming Events: 

• 34th Annual Community Fall Festival  

• Trunk or Treat in Eagleville Park 

• 14th Annual Community Tree Lighting  

• Santa Hotline 

• Caring and Sharing Program 

 

 

Facilities Maintenance: 

• Continue to clean Eagleville, Eskie and Evansburg Park bathrooms. They are on a cleaning 

rotation from April through November. 

• Continue to maintain the bathrooms at the MARA complex keep them stocked for fall ball. 

• Trash is picked up weekly or as needed at area parks. 

• Continue to inspect area parks daily and make repairs as needed 

 

Daily Tasks:  

• Return calls and emails daily. 

• Respond to requests from the residents.  

• Continue to participate in Zoom/ in person meetings and webinar with PRPS.  

• Continue to monitor and inspect area parks. 

• Update P & R web page, Facebook, Instagram, MyRec and the marquee as needed 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

Jane C. Delaney 

Director of Parks and Recreation 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

POLICE FLEET  
May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Miles Traveled 24,533 24,829 19,839 23,859  17,110 
 

     

INCIDENTS 
May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Police Activity (CAD) 2,038 1,904 1,934 2,158 2133  

        

ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY 
May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Traffic Stops 457 437 413 564 486  

Traffic Citations 108 103 116 178 155  

Non-Traffic Citations 15 10 4 11  1 

Criminal Arrests 33 49 39 46 28  

Foot and Bike Patrols 179 195 179 237 190  

Traffic Details 169 161 147 163  275 

Public Contacts (Minimum) 950 890 860 1074   

Formal Personnel Complaints 0 0 0 0  0 

Personnel Compliments 2 2 2 5 5  

        

JUVENILE CONTACTS 

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Juvenile Contacts 56 43 41 51  40 

Juveniles Petitioned 2 2 0 1  1 

Warnings Issued 7 11 11 15  6 

Citations Issued 3 3 4 2  1 

Referral to Other Agencies 2 1 2 2 0  

       

ACCIDENTS 

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Total Number of Accidents 51 56 30 41  65 

Reportable Accidents 16 23 13 12 41  

Non-Reportable Accidents 35 33 17 29 24  

                       
      



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

ALARM RESPONSES 

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Total Alarms 57 51 68 40  60 

Security Alarms 49 36 53 24  33 

Fire Alarms 8 15 15 16  27 

      

DETECTIVE DIVISION 

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Investigations 51 55 34 77  37 

      

SUBPOENAS FOR COURT  

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

District Court 38-1-20 71 37 29 45 125  

Montgomery County  4 2 8 3  6 

All Others 0 0 0 0  1 

      

DUI TASK FORCE 

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 24 0 0 64 30  

      

AGGRESSIVE DRIVING 

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 33 5 0 0  24 

            

DRUG TASK FORCE 

May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 0 18 0 0  4 

      

PA LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD 
May-

22 
Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 15 9 0 24 20  

 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2022 

Below is a list of some items that the Public Works Department accomplished during the month of 

September. 

• Meet with Jane Delaney daily to review/ discuss departmental needs 

• All PA One call notifications were reviewed, field marked and responded to appropriately 

• Director reviewed road opening permits, performed inspections where required  

• The department completed various and multiple building maintenance tasks  

• Street signs were repaired/replaced 

• Meet with PW Foreman to discuss work assignments and scheduling 

• Director had several meetings with staff on various topics 

• Mechanics performed routine maintenance on Township fleet and equipment 

• Director approved bills associated with the department 

• Janitor cleaned our buildings and Parks comfort stations during the month 

• PW & Parks guys did trash runs twice this week in our Parks. Every Monday and Friday 

• Director returned phone calls and emails addressing residents’ concerns  

• Director worked on the monthly report 

• Potholes were patched, crews went out with hot asphalt 

• Storm sewer inlets were cleaned prior to any rainstorms 

• Multiple storm sewer inlet on various Twp roadways were repaired in place. Work associated 

includes cleaning out the inlet, repairing with brick, lintels and concrete. Replacing the top and 

restoration work. 

• I continued to work with our Twp Engineer and Fema for our reimbursement of funds  

• Traffic signals and streetlights were repaired during the month of August 

• A crew member came in over the weekends to clean for pavilion rentals 

• I continued to work with McMahon and Twp Manager on the APS installation for 

Parklane/Ridge and Eagleville traffic signal, quotes are starting to come in for the work  

• Delinquent properties were mowed with high grass violations, determined by Codes Dept 

• St Gab’s field was mowed by the Parks guys 

• The Director continued working on my 2023 Capital and Operational Budgets. Attended BOS 

budget workshop with staff 

• I have been working with Jane to purchase and install a new foot bridge near MARA 

• Crew members handed letters out along streets we will be paving. Letters are informational, 

we also posted on the website   



• 2022 Road Projects were completed during the month, had several meetings with the 

contractor, inspected work and will approve billing. Glasgow Inc did a real nice job paving 

•  3 Sinkholes were patched along the roadways 

• Two storm sewer pipes were gunited during the month 

• Parks members inspected all playground equipment during the month of September 

• The morning of 9/6 electrical power was lost to the Twp complex. Assisted library with a 

temporary generator. Worked with contractor and PECO to restore power.  

• Set up and broke down for concert in the park event 

• Set up and worked 9/11 event 

• Set up and worked movie in the park event 

• Per the request from the Police Dept., vascar lines were installed along roadways 

• Received new brine tank and installed on existing frame 

• Mowed walking trials at Eagleville and Evansburg Parks 

• I attended my first Penn State Leadership class during the month of September   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 Joseph R. Chillano 

      

 

 



















































































































































































































ADDENDUM 

 

Applicant  is  requesting  a  conditional  use  approval  pursuant  to  143‐259.V  of  the  Lower  Providence 

Township Zoning Code to permit a one‐story building having an 8,800 SF footprint.  The building space will be used 

for an office and a contractor shop for indoor storage of tools, materials, and small equipment which is permitted 

pursuant to the provisions set forth in Section 143‐259 of the Lower Providence Township Zoning Code.  Since the 

proposed use is of the same general character as the permitted uses listed in Section 143‐259, a conditional use is 

required pursuant to Section 143‐259.V. 

 

Applicant meets the requirements set forth in Section 143‐80. Procedures for consideration of conditional 

use applications. 

 

The proposed use complies with the legislative intent of the Ridge Pike Business District. 

 

The proposed use  is compatible with the neighboring commercial uses.   The proposed  improvements have been 

positioned  to  provide  the  greatest  distance  between  the  proposed  building  and  the  residential  district  on  the 

southern side of the subject parcel.  In addition to the separation distance, there is a significant landscape buffer 

between the subject property and the neighboring residential use. 

 

The proposed use does not anticipate the storage of explosives or toxins on site.   The hours of operation for the 

proposed use shall comply with hours of operation as specified in the Lower Providence Township Zoning Code. 

 

The proposed building will be  served by public water  and public  sewer.   Due  to  the  commercial nature of  the 

proposed use, there will be no  impact to schools, and park and recreation  facilities.   The  impacts to police, fire, 

utilities, and transportation will be minimal. 

 

The  stormwater management  for  this  land development was previously  reviewed  and  approved  in  conjunction 

with the neighboring residential development.  The approved infrastructure was installed and connected as part of 

the public improvements already completed on the subject parcel. 

 

The proposed use  complies with  the design  standards of  the  Lower Providence Township Zoning Code and  the 

Lower Providence Township Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.  The parking meets the requirements 

of the off‐street parking standards in Article XII of the Lower Providence Township Zoning Code.  The proposed use 

complies with  the general design  requirements pursuant  to  the previously obtained  land development approval 

from Lower Providence Township. 

 

It  is our opinion  that  the  requested  relief,  if granted, will not have an adverse effect on  the health, safety, and 

welfare of the surrounding neighborhood. 



















SAMPLE RESOLUTION TO IMPLEMENT ACT 57 OF 2022  
PROPERTY TAX PENALTY WAIVER PROVISIONS 

PSATS developed this sample resolution to help townships comply with Act 57 of 2022, which 
takes effect October 10, 2022. Act 57 requires all municipalities, school districts, and counties 
that levy a real estate tax to adopt a resolution or ordinance directing their tax collector to 
implement the act’s provisions for the tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2023. 
Townships have from October 10, 2022 (when the act takes effect) to January 9, 2023, to adopt a 
resolution or ordinance implementing the act.  
 
A RESOLUTION of the Board of Supervisors of ________________ Township, 
_____________ County to implement Act 57 of 2022. 
 
WHEREAS, Act 57 of 2022, amending the Local Tax Collection Law, was signed by Governor 
Wolf on July 11, 2022, and takes effect on October 10, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, Act 57 requires taxing districts that impose taxes on the assessed value of real 
property to adopt a resolution or ordinance within 90 days of the effective date of the act, or not 
later than January 9, 2023, directing the tax collector to waive additional charges for real estate 
taxes in certain situations; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Tax Collector of _______________ 
Township comply with the provisions of Act 57 and this resolution for tax years beginning on or 
after January 1, 2023.  
 
DEFINITIONS 
The following words and phrases shall have the meanings given to them within this resolution 
unless the context clearly indicates otherwise: 
 
Additional charge: Any interest, fee, penalty, or charge accruing to and in excess of the face 
amount of the real estate tax as provided in the real estate tax notice. 
 
Qualifying event:  

1. For the purposes of real property, the date of transfer of ownership.  
2. For manufactured or mobile homes, the date of transfer of ownership or the date a lease 

agreement commences for the original location or relocation of a manufactured or mobile 
home on a parcel of land not owned by the owner of the manufactured or mobile home.  
The term does not include the renewal of a lease for the same location. 

 
Tax Collector: The elected tax collector for ___________________ Township, ____________ 
County, any authorized or designated delinquent tax collector, the ___________________County 
Tax Claim Bureau, or any alternative collector of taxes as provided for in the act of July 7, 1947 
(P.L.1368, No.542), known as the “Real Estate Tax Sale Law,” an employee, agent or assignee 
authorized to collect the tax, a purchaser of claim for the tax or any other person authorized by law 
or contract to secure collection of, or take any action at law or in equity against the person or 

https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2022&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=57


property of the taxpayer for the real estate tax or amounts, liens or claims derived from the real 
estate tax. 
 
WAIVER  
The Tax Collector shall, for tax years beginning on and after January 1, 2023, grant a request to 
waive additional charges for real estate taxes if the taxpayer does all of the following:  
 

A. Provides a waiver request of additional charges, on a form provided by the state 
Department of Community and Economic Development, to the Tax Collector in possession 
of the claim within twelve (12) months of a qualifying event; 
 

B. Attests that a tax notice was not received; and 
 

C. Provides the Tax Collector in possession of the claim with one of the following: 
1. A copy of the deed showing the date of real property transfer; or 
2. A copy of the title following the acquisition of a mobile or manufactured home 

subject to taxation as real estate showing the date of issuance or a copy of an 
executed lease agreement between the owner of a mobile or manufactured home 
and the owner of a parcel of land on which the mobile or manufactured home will 
be situated showing the date the lease commences; and 
 

D. Pays the face value amount of the tax notice for the real estate tax with the waiver request. 
 

 
ADOPTED by ____________________________  this ___ day of the month of  
 
______________, 2022. 
 
 
ATTEST: _______________TOWNSHIP 
 
 
This sample resolution was developed in conjunction with members of the Township Solicitors 
Association and is provided as an informational resource to townships to use in developing their 
own resolution or ordinance. PSATS does not guarantee the legal effectiveness of this example 
and encourages township officials and employees to discuss proposed resolutions with their 
solicitor. 


	Agenda BOS 2022-10-20
	1b Fire Dept. Recognition
	2a EAC 2022-08-15
	2a Library Board 2022-09-27
	2a Park and Rec 2022-07-19
	2a Sewer Authority 2022-08-08
	2b Community Development Monthly Report
	2b Community Relations Monthly Report
	2b Finance Monthly Report
	2b Fire Marshal Monthly Report
	2b Parks and Recreation Monthly Report
	2b Police Monthly Report
	2b Public Works Monthly Report
	2c1 Bill Pay List
	2c2 Treasurers Report
	2c3 Escrow Release - Woodland Tract
	3a 3150 Ridge Pike_cond use application_signed_091222
	3150 Ridge Pike_cond use application_signed
	3150 Ridge Pike_cond use addendum

	3a 3150 Ridge Pike_cond use_elev plan_091222
	3a 3150 Ridge Pike_cond use_site plan_091222
	3b Waiver of land dev Lincoln Center - Memo
	3b Waiver of land dev Lincoln Center - Plan
	3c Streamlight waiver Letter
	3d Draft Resolution 2022-29 tax notice



